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MALTON

Malton, formerly comprising Old and New Malton,
was under the provisions of the “Local Government
Act, 1894”, by Local Government Board Order No.
33,854, dated October 1, 1896, formed into one
civil parish; it is a market and union town, the head
of a petty sessional division and county court
district, in the North Riding, and on the north bank
of the river Derwent, over which are two bridges,
one of stone and the other of iron, connecting it
with Norton, in the East Riding, and it has also a
station in Norton urban district at the junction of
the branches to Thirsk, Driffield and Whitby, with
the York and Scarborough branch of the North
Eastern railway; and the town is 212% miles from
London, and from Beverley 31% north-west,
Bridlington 31% west, Driffield 20 north-west, Filey
24% west, Huddersfield 70%, Hull 39% north-west,
Knaresborough 38, Leeds 53%, Normanton 46%,
Scarborough 21, Sheffield 74%, Thirsk 30 east,
Whitby 34% and York 21%, in Ryedale wapentake,
rural deanery of Malton, archdeaconry of
Cleveland and diocese of York.

Malton returned two members to Parliament in 23
and 26 Edward | (1295 and 1298), but not
subsequently until 1640 when by an order of the
House of Commons, 11™" Dec. in that year, the
privilege was restored and two members regularly
returned (and since 1832 in conjunction with
Norton) until by the “Representation of the People
Act, 1867,” the number was reduced to one, and
under the provisions of the “Redistribution of Seats
Act, 1885,” it was disfranchised as a borough and
absorbed into the Thirsk and Malton division

The town, which is about a mile in length, stands
on an eminence overlooking the river, which runs
through a beautiful and fertile valley. In 1138 it
was burned down by Thurston, Archbishop of York,
who besieged it for the purpose of dislodging the
Scots, and after its rebuilding it was called New
Malton.

The town is governed by the Urban District Council
of 15 members, formed under the “Local
Government Act 1894” (56 and 57 Vict. C. 73), in
place of the former Local Board constituted
October 31, 1854, under the “Public Health Act of

1848.” The town is lighted by electricity supplied
by the Northern Counties Electric Supply Co.
Limited, and abundantly supplied with water of an
excellent quality by the Urban District Council.

The church of Saint Mary the Virgin, Old Malton,
consists of part of the nave only the church of the
ancient priory founded between years 1147 and
1153 by Eustace Fitz John, for canons of the
Sempringham or Gilbertine order; “a magnificent
remain,” according to the late Sir Gilbert Scott, “of
one of the noblest periods of medieval art.” The
existing fragment now in use comprises the six
westernmost bays, together with the west front,
the south-west tower and part of the north-west
tower: the present east end has been formed by
inclosing the space between the second pair of
piers west of the crossing, and inserting therein
three modern lancets, filled with stained glass; the
clerestory, remaining in 1728 has disappeared, but
the triforium still exists, and on this the roof is
fixed: the north arcade of the nave is wholly within
the church, the first three bays from the east,
Transition Norman, having octagonal columns, the
fourth is encased with panelled Perpendicular
work, and has cornice bearing an inscription, the
two next bays are also Perpendicular, the
westernmost arch next the tower being necessarily
blocked: the south arcade has been simply
blocked, the columns and arches appearing both
inside and outside the church: the first four bays
from the east have round moulded arches, carried
on cylindrical shafts, but the remaining piers on
this side are clustered; the triforium displays large
circular arches, inclosing smaller pointed ones, but
on the north side the three westernmost bays
consist of blind panelling; the interior is now
lighted from the sides by small plain round-headed
windows: the west front, Early English, has an
inserted Perpendicular window, and below it a fine
recessed Transition Norman doorway; the south-
west tower, of three stages, has lofty pointed
windows, with clustered shafts in the first and
second stages, and three sides of the upper stage
are pierced by coupled lancets, with two
quatrefoils above: the machicolated parapet is
perfectly plain, and has been repaired with brick:
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the tower contains 3 bells; besides the existing
church, there remain the easternmost portions of
the aisle walls, with a processional door, and a
piscina on the south side, and on the north side,
crossing the aisle, a good Norman doorway, with
beak ornament; the western piers of the central
tower are also standing, and near these are three
large and one small stone coffin; the church was
partly restored in 1879, and more thoroughly in
1887 and 1888, at a total cost of £6,000, under the
direction of Mr. Temple L. Moore, architect of
Downshire hill, Hampstead, when the roof was
entirely renewed and the interior of the church
lowered nearly 4 feet, so as to arrive at the original
level: the bases of the pillars, which had been
concealed since the time of the Dissolution, are
once more exposed to view; these on the north
side are in a very good state of preservation, but on
the south side they had entirely disappeared;
beautifully carved choir stalls have since been
erected, and a handsome carved stone font
presented by the widow of George Lund esq. who
died in 1888:in 1900 an organ in a carved oak case,
was erected, at a cost of £600, and a side chapel
constructed within the chancel; the church has 390
sittings: the churchyard extends to the north and
west of the church, but is now closed. The Priory
church, when complete consisted of a nave of 8
bays, 142 feet in length, with aisles and western
towers, central tower, transepts with square
eastern chapels, and a choir with aisles: the
cloisters, 102 feet square, adjoined the nave on the
south, the refectory extending along the southern
alley: a vaulted chamber, formerly below the
refectory, now forms part of the abbey house: the
site of the priory was granted in 1546 to Robert
Holgate, Bishop of Llandaff, who afterwards
founded a free Grammar school here. The register
dates from the year 1600. The living is a vicarage,
net yearly value £190, including 60 acres of glebe,
in the gift of the Earl Fitzwilliam K.G. and held since
1892 by the Rev. William Ingham M.A. of St. John’s
College Oxford. The tithe, amounting to £920,
belongs to Earl Fitzwilliam.

The church of St. Michael is an ancient and
remarkable building of stone, chiefly in the Later
Norman style, and consists of chancel, clerestoried
nave, aisles, vestry and a Perpendicular western
tower containing 3 bells: the nave and aisles are
divided by arcades of four arches: the east end is
filled with a triplet of Norman windows, the stained

glass being given by the late Mrs. William Henry
Rose, in memory of her husband; a round window
above these and two side windows in the chancel
are all stained; in the south aisle is a memorial
window to James Smith esq. of Barton Cottage, d.
1867, and one to Mrs. Metcalfe; the west window,
erected in 1883, is a memorial to James Russell and
Mary his wife: and there is another to the Rev. G.A.
Firth  M.A. vicar of this parish 1855-93: the
clerestory windows are emblazoned with the arms
of Eure, Alton, Tyson, Fitzwilliam and those of the
diocese: the brass eagle lectern was presented in
memory of John Smith, d. Aug. 13, 1870, and Mary,
his wife: the clerestory windows are enriched on
the exterior with zigzag ornament, and there is a
string course of the same: the organ was much
enlarged in the restoration; the church was
restored in the years 1883-5, at a total cost of
about £5,000: there are 525 sittings. The registers,
of which there are 13 volumes, date from the year
1571. The living is a vicarage, with St. Leonard’s
annexed, joint net yearly value £380, in the gift of
the Earl of Fitzwilliam D.S.0. and held since 1911 by
the Rev. Hugh Lambert Ogle M.A. of Trinity College,
Cambridge.

The church of St. Leonard is a building of stone,
principally in the Norman style, with inserted
windows of Perpendicular date, and consists of
chancel and nave under one roof, aisles, vestry,
south porch and an embattled western tower in
the Early English style, with a slated octagonal spire
containing 8 bells, hung on the 5" December, 1768,
and restored in 1868: there is an arcade of three
Norman arches between the nave and north aisle;
the font is also Norman; in the sacrarium are two
finely carved chairs and over the west window of
the tower is a rude figure in a square niche; there
is a memorial window, placed in 1907, to Mr. and
Mrs. Simpson, and one presented in 1906 by
Robert Metcalfe esq. J.P. of West Royd: in 1897 the
tower was restored, and its buttresses rebuilt, and
an illuminated clock was given by Earl Fitzwilliam
as a memorial of the Diamond Jubilee of Queen
Victoria; the church was generally restored in
1906-7 at a cost of £4,000 and affords 470 sittings.
The register dates from the year 1600. The living is
a vicarage, annexed to St. Michael’s, joint net
yearly value £380, in the gift of the Earl Fitzwilliam.

The Catholic church, dedicated to St. Mary, was
built in 1837.
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The Baptist chapel is a plain building, erected in
1822, and will seat 350 persons.

Ebenezer Congregational church, Saville street,
built in 1815, has a stone front relieved by four
pilasters of the lonic order supporting a pediment,
and affords 430 sittings. The Wesleyan chapel,
Saville street, erected in 1811, is a plain structure
of brick, with two pillars at the entrance supporting
a cornice; there are sittings for 700 persons. The
Wesleyan chapel, Old Malton, erected in 1824, is
also of brick, and will seat 100 persons. The
Primitive Methodist chapel, Wheelgate, has 650
sittings. The Primitive Methodist chapel, Old
Malton, is an edifice of brick, erected in 1857, with
stone dressings, in a plain style, and has 120
sittings. There is also a Unitarian chapel, first
founded in 1715, and meeting houses for the
Society of Friends and Plymouth Brethren.

The old Cemetery at Old Malton, of about half an
acre, was formed in 1883, the site being given by
the trustees of Hemsworth hospital. The new
Cemetery, on the Platts, was laid out in 1905 and
contains about a acres. Both Cemeteries are under
the control of a Burial Board of three members.

New Malton Cemetery was opened in 1859, and
enlarged in 1912, and comprises about 8 acres; the
grounds are tastefully laid out and there are two
mortuary chapels; it is under the control of a Burial
Board of twelve members.

The Town Hall, standing on the east side of the
market place, is a plain edifice of stone, erected at
different periods, and partly embattled; the
entrance, which projects from the main building
and is carried up to the roof, has a balcony,
supported on brackets; on the roof is an open
lantern. The Corn Exchange, in Yorkersgate,
erected in 1845, is a stone building, the front of
which is relieved by four pilasters of the Corinthian
order, upholding a cornice and pediment. It is now
used only for public purposes. The Court House, in
Victoria road, erected in 1900, at a cost of £1,200,
is a building of Yorkshire stone, with columns of
polished Aberdeen granite in front, and consists of
court room and magistrates retiring room.

There are four banks and two savings banks.

In the neighbourhood are large lime quarries and
whinstone quarries. There are agricultural
implement works, two breweries, maltings and
corn mills.

The Malton Agricultural Society, founded in 1872,
holds an annual show here in the month of July.

The Malton Field Naturalists’ and Scientific Society
was established in 1880, for the study of botany,
geology and other natural sciences; meetings are
held in the Museum of the Literary Institute.

The market day is Saturday; there is also a market
for the sale of fat stock every Tuesday, and Messrs.
Boulton and Cooper hold a sale for horses,
carriages &c. every fourth Saturday at the Horse
mart, Castlegate; there are fairs yearly — for the
week before Palm Sunday, on Saturday before
Whitsuntide, and on the 11™ and 12t October, and
Saturday before November 23™.

The Malton Literary Institute and Subscription
Rooms, Yorkersgate, erected in 1814, is of white
brick with stone dressings, and contains a bijou
theatre, a museum of natural history and
curiosities, a reading-room with a library of over
4,000 volumes, and a residence for the librarian.

The Masonic Hall is in the basement of the Literary
Institute.

The Cottage Hospital, in Cemetery road, was
opened in 1905, and contains eight beds and two
cots.

At the top of Yorkersgate stands a cannon, on the
carriage of which is the inscription, “Captured at
Sebastopol by the allied armies, 1855.” In 1883 it
was surrounded with ornamental railings and
planted about with evergreens and shrubs.

Malton was an important Roman station and has
been claimed as the Roman “Derventio”; coins and
other remains have been discovered. A castle was
erected here, on the site of a Roman “Castrum,” in
the time of William the Norman; it subsequently
belonged to the family of de Vesci, but was
afterwards destroyed and a mansion built on the
spot by Ralph, 3™ Baron Eure, in the reign of James
I. In 1674 this house was pulled down. Traces of
the south and east side of the Roman
intrenchments may be seen to the south of the
lodge, and in the centre of these, indications of the
foundations of the castle. There was formerly a
castle here at the foot of the bridge over the river
Derwent, the seat of the lords de Vesci, but
destroyed by King Henry II.

Edmund Burke represented the Malton division in
the House of Commons from 1780, until 1794, and
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Henry Grattan was elected in 1805, but only sat for
about a year.

Malton Lodge, at present the residence of the Hon.
Geoffrey Nicolas Dawnay, is the remaining portion
of a large mansion, originally erected on the site of
a Roman encampment, by William Baron Eure, in
the early part of the 16" century, but shortly
afterwards demolished on account of a family
dispute; the existing structure appears to be
Jacobean and has modern embattled wings and
angle turrets, finished with ogee-shaped capping:
the house contains a quantity of oak panelling, and
in an upper room there is a remarkable piece of
carving illustrating the history of Jonah; there are
also some cabinets and a bedstead of early date;
the wall inclosing the front courtyard, next the
road, is lofty and has three large gateways, much
dilapidated; to the east are three ivy-covered
houses of two stories, with stepped gabled
dormers, one of which is the estate office.

On the south side of St. Mary’s church, Old Malton,
stands the Abbey house, beneath which is a crypt

once forming a part of the Priory buildings; several
houses in Old Malton were entirely built from the
materials of the choir and central tower of the
Priory church.

The Earl Fitzwilliam D.S.O. is lord of the manor and
principal landowner.

The acreage of Malton parish, which comprises the
Urban District, is 3,986 acres of land and 30 of
water; rateable value, £23,829; the population in
1911 was 4,822 (including 7 officers and 122
inmates in the workhouse).

The population of the ecclesiastical parishes in
1911 was:- St. Mary the Virgin, 913; St. Leonard,
2,147 and St. Michael, 1,762. These populations
are also the Urban District Ward populations.

Sextons, St. Mary’s, Alexander Graham, Old
Malton; St. Michael’s, Christopher Samuel
Sheffield, Middlecave road; St. Leonards, Barnby
Knaggs, 14 Old Malton gate

OFFICIAL ESTABLISHMENTS, LOCAL INSTITUTIONS &c.

Post, M.O. & T. & Telephonic Express Delivery Office,
Wheelgate. — Joseph Twyford, postmaster. Business
hours, for sale of stamps & postal orders, 8 a.m. to 8
p.m.; Sundays, 8.30 to 10 a.m. (for stamps only); money
orders & savings bank, 8 a.m. to 8 p.m.; telegraph 8 a.m.
to 8 p.m.; Sundays 8.30 to 10 a.m.

Letters & parcels from all parts are delivered week days,
at 7 & 11.15 a.m. & 3 & 6.15 p.m.; on Sundays, letters
onlyat 7 a.m.

Letters & parcels are dispatched on week days to all
partsat8.40 & 11 a.m. & 1.20, 5, 8 (night mail) & 10 p.m.
(supplementary mail), & to Pickering 4.20 p.m. &
Scarborough 5 & 9 p.m.

Letters only are dispatched on Sundays at 7.50 p.m.
Post & M.O. Office, Old Malton. — Miss Annie Read, sub-
postmistress. Letters are delivered from Malton at 8
a.m. & 12 noon & 3.45 & 7 p.m.; Sundays, 7.30 a.m.
Letter box cleared at 7.30 & 10 a.m. 12.15, 1.45, 4
(except Thursdays), 7 & 9 p.m.; Sundays, 9.30 a.m.
Malton, 1 mile distant, is the nearest telegraph office.

URBAN DISTRICT COUNCIL
Offices, Town hall
Meeting day, last Wednesday in each month at 7 p.m.
Members
Chairman, John William Clarke.
Vice-Chairman, Arthur Llewellyn Russell
St. Leonard’s Ward

Retire Retire

April April

Alfred Barnes 1913  Jonathan Wardill 1914
Thomas Hick Robson 1913  George Stephenson 1915
Henry Tobey 1914  Alfred Henry Taylor 1915

St. Mary’s Ward

Retire Retire

April April

John Pallister 1913  Alfred Wood 1915
Thomas Bristow 1914

St. Michael’s Ward

Retire Retire

April April

William Hall 1913  James A. Stubbs 1914

William Plowman 1913  John William 1915
Clarke

George William Ashton 1914  Arth. Llewellyn 1915
Russell
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Officers
Clerk, George Simpkin Cattle, Town hall
Treasurer, Leonard Wm. Huffam, Barclays Bank Limited.
Medical Officer of Health, Henry Mainwaring Holt
M.R.C.S.Eng., D.P.H. Edin, L.S.A. St. John’s house, Norton
Surveyor & Sanitary Inspector, William A. Jackson, Town
hall
Collector, Arthur Simpson, Town hall
Superintendent of Fire Brigade, William A. Jackson,
Town hall

COUNTY MAGISTRATES FOR MALTON PETTY
SESSIONAL DIVISION.

Kinnear Thomas John esq. M.A. Terrington, York,
chairman
Behrens Capt. Clive, Swinton Grange, Malton
Dent Lieut. — Col. Henry Francis, Menethorpe, Malton
Fisher William esq, Manor house, Amotherby, Malton
Harrison William esq. Low Hutton, Huttons Ambo, York
Hopkins William Randolph Innes esq. The Leat house,
Norton, Malton
Hornsby Robert esg. Hovingham, Malton
Legard Col. Sir James Digby K.C.B., D.L. 24 Elvaston
place, Queen’s gate, London S.W.
Lupton William Walter esq. Ashfield house, Malton
Metcalfe Robert esq. West Royd, Malton
Plowman William esq. 16 Market street, Malton
Radcliffe Everard Joseph esq. Woodbrow, Malton
St. Quintin William Herbert esq. D.L. Scampston hall,
Rillington, York
Taylor Alfred Henry esq. The mount, Malton
Worsley Sir William Henry Arthington bart. Hovingham
Hall, Malton
The chairmen for the time being, of the Malton Urban &
Malton Rural District councils, are ex-officio
magistrates.
Clerk to the Magistrates, Hugh Wm. Pearson,
Yorkersgate, Malton
The Petty Sessions are held for the Malton division, for
North Riding, at the Court house, Malton, on the second
and last Saturdays in each month at 11 a.m.; & for the
Buckrose division at the Magistrates’ room, Norton, for
the East Riding, on the first & third Saturdays in each
month at 11 a.m. The following places are included in
the petty sessional division:- Amotherby, Appleton-le-
Street, Airyholme, Broughton, Butterwick, Barton-le-
Street, Bulmer, Coneysthorpe, Fryton, Ganthorpe,
Henderskelfe, Hovingham, Hildenley, Huttons Ambo,

Malton (Old & New), Swinton, Slingsby, South Holme,
Terrington, Welburn, Wath & Whitwell

MALTON URBAN SUB-COMMITTEE OF NORTH RIDING
YORKSHIRE LOCAL PENSION COMMITTEE

The Sub-District comprises Malton (including the village

of Old Malton).

Meetings are held at the Town hall monthly or

otherwise as may be necessary.

Chairman, Alderman R. Metcalfe J.P. West Royd, Malton

Clerk, George Simpkin Cattle, Town hall

Pension Officer, W.T.C. Lett, 3 Broughton rise, Malton

MALTON RURAL SUB-COMMITTEE OF NORTH RIDING
YORKSHIRE LOCAL PENSION COMMITTEE

The townships included in the Sub-District are the
townships in Malton union with the exception of that
town.

Meetings are held at the Town hall on saturdays
monthly or otherwise as may be necessary.

Chairman, William Fisher J.P. Manor house, Amotherby
Clerk, George Simpkin Cattle, Town hall

Pension Officer, W.T.C. Lett, 3 Broughton rise, Malton

MALTON RURAL DISTRICT COUNCIL
The townships in the District comprise the North Riding
townships in the Union with the exception of Malton.
Council meet at the Town hall on alternate Saturdays at
11.30 a.m.
Chairman, Thomas Leefe, Fryton, Slingsby, Malton

Officials

Clerk, George Simpkin Cattle, Town hall, Malton
Treasurer, George Read, York & East Riding Bank
Medical Officer of Health, James George Ernest Colby
M.A., M.B., B.Ch.Oxon, F.R.C.S.Eng., D.P.H.Camb, 42
Yorkersgate, Malton
Sanitary Inspector, Wilfred Oldfield, 32 Wood st. Norton

PUBLIC ESTABLISHMENTS.
Cattle Market, Henry Botterill, collector
Cemeteries, Old Malton & New Malton, George Simpkin
Cattle, clerk to the burial boards; Thomas Watson,
sexton & superintendent, New Malton; Charles Noton,
sexton & superintendent, Old Malton
Corn Exhange, Yorkersgate
County Court, His Honor B. Fossett Lock, judge; Hugh
William. Pearson, registrar & high bailiff; John George
Carlisle, bailiff; Christopher Dresser, chief clerk. The
court is held at the Court house about every six weeks.
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The district comprises the following places:- Acklam-
with-Barthorpe, Airyholme & Howthorpe, Aislaby,
Allerston, Amotherby, Appleton-le-Street, Barton-le-
Street, Barton-le-Willows, Barughs Ambo, Birdsall,
Brawby, Broughton, Bulmer, Burdale, Butterwick,
Burythorpe, Cawthorne, Coneysthorpe, Crambe,
Cropton, Crosscliffs, Duggleby, East Ness, Ebberstone,
Eddlethorpe & Grange, Farmanby, Farworth, Firby,
Foston, Fryton, Ganthorpe, Great Habton, Hartoft,
Henderskelfe, Heslerton East, Heslerton West,
Hildenley, Hovingham, Howsham, Huttons-Ambo,
Kennythorpe, Kingthorpe, Kirby Grindalythe, Kirby
Misperton, Kirkham, Knapton, Langton, Lastingham,
Leavening, Leavisham, Leppington, Little Habton,
Lockton, Marton, Mennythorpe, Middleton, New
Malton, Newton, North Grimston, Norton, Old Malton,
Pickering, Pickering Marishes, Raisthorpe, Rillington,
Rosedale East, Rosedale West, Ryton, Scackleton,
Scagglethorpe, Scampston, Settrington, Sherriff Hutton
with Cornbrough, Sinnington, Slingsby, South Holme,
Spaunton, Stape, Stittenham, Swinton, Terrington &
Wiganthorpe, Thirkleby, Thornton Dale, Thornton-le-
Clay, Thornton, Thorpebassett, Wath, Welburn,
Welham, Westow, Wharram-le-Street, Wharram-Percy,
Whitwell, Wilton, Wintringham, Wrelton, Wykeham &
Yedingham.

For Bankruptcy purposes this court is included in
Scarborough district; D.S. Mackay, Red House,
Duncombe place, York, official receiver

Certified Bailiffs appointed under the “Law of Distress
Amendment Act.” William Cooper, Cattle market;
Simpson Kirk, Malton; William Botterill, Beechville,
Norton, Hylas Westmoreland & Hy Creaser, Pickering.
County Police Station, Cattle market, William Heald,
superintendent, 1 sergeant & 6 constables

Dispensary, Henry Oscar Pomme De Mirimonde L.R.C.P.
& S.Edin. & Noel Constable Forsyth M.D., Ch.B.Edin.
hon. surgeons; Ralph Harry Frank Bostock L.R.C.P. &
L.R.C.S. Edin. Medical attendant; George Read, hon. sec.
14 Saville street

Fire Engine Station, Low street, Wm. A. Jackson, supt.
Malton, Norton & District Cottage Hospital, Cemetery
road, H. Littlewood F.R.C.S. Eng hon. Consulting
surgeon; R.H.F. Bostock L.R.C.P. & D.Edin., J.G. Ernest
Colby M.A., M.B., Ch. B. Oxon, F.R.C.S.Eng., N.C. Forsyth
M.D., Ch.B.Edin., H.M. Bolt M.R.C.S.Eng., D.P.H.Edin.,
D.C. McCormick M.B., Ch.B.Glas., H.O.P. de Mirimonde
L.R.C.P. & B.Edin. & W. Vernon Shaw M.A., M.D. B.Ch.

Oxon hon. Medical staff; S. Ridge, hon. Sec; Miss Frances
C. Lorrimar, matron.
Masonic Hall (the Camalodunum lodge (No. 660),
Fitzwilliam Mark Masons’ lodge (No. 277) & Royal Arch
Chapter lodge are held here, Yorkersgate
Public Weighing Machine, Railway st. James Horsley,
clerk in charge.
Stamp Office, 16 Castlegate, Charles Watson Robson,
distributor; hours from 10 a.m. till 4 p.m.
Town hall, Market place
TERRITORIAL FORCE
YORK & DURHAM LIGHT INFANTRY BRIGADE
Comprising the:-
4t Battalion East Yorkshire Regiment, Londesborough
barracks, Hull
4t Battalion Yorkshire Regiment, Northallerton
5t Battalion Yorkshire Regiment, Scarborough
5t Battalion Durham Light Infantry, Stockton-on-Tees
Head quarters, 12 Castlegate
Brigade Commander, Col. J.E. Bush
Brigade Major, Capt. F.W. Guy
5th Battalion, Alexandra, Princess of Wale’s Own
(Yorkshire Regiment) (H. C.), Old Maltongate, and
Lieut. Clifford C. Pickles; Color-Sergeant Frederick
Albert Goozee, drill instructor

MALTON UNION
Comprising Malton Joint Union, Malton Out-Relief
Union & Norton Out-Relief Union

Board day, Saturdays, at the town hall, at 10.15 a.m.
fortnightly

By an order of the local government Board dated Nov.
22, 1894, & which came into operation Dec. 28, 1894,
Malton Joint or Indoor Relief Union was formed into the
Malton & Norton Out-Relief Unions, the Ilatter
comprising the townships in the East Riding

The union comprises the following places:- In the North
Riding - Airyholme & Howthorpe, Amotherby,
Appleton-le-Street with Easthorpe, Barton-le-Street,
Barton-le-Willows, Brawby, Broughton, Bulmer,
Butterwick, Coneysthorpe, Crambe, Foston, Frythorpe,
Ganthorpe, Great Habton, Henderskelfe, Hildenley,
Hovingham, Huttons-Ambo, Little Habton, Malton,
Ryton, Scackleton, Sherriff Hutton with Cornbrough,
Slingsby, South Holme, Stittenham, Swinton, Terrington
with Wiganthorpe, Thornton-le-Clay, Wath, Welburn, &
Whitwell-on-the-Hill. In the East Riding — Acklam-with-
Barthorpe, Birdsall, Burythorpe, Duggleby, East

Heslerton, Eddlethorpe with Grange, Firby, Howsham,

See more at www.maltonhistory.info
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Kennythorpe, Kirby Grindalythe, Kirkham, Knapton,
Langton, Leavening, Leppington, Menethorpe, North
Grimston, Norton, Raisthorpe with Burdale, Rillington,
Scagglethorpe, Scampston, Settrington, Thirkleby,
Thorpe Bassett, West Heslerton, Westow, Wharram-
Percy, Wharram-le-Street, Wintringham & Yedingham.
The area is 116,056 acres; rateable value at Michaelmas
1912, £182,040, viz North Riding £90,086, East Riding
£91,954, the population in 1911 was 20,812.

Chairman of the Board of Guardians, Thomas Leefe esq.
Fryton, Slingsby, Malton

Clerk to the Guardians & Assessment Committee, Geo.
Simpkin Cattle, Town hall, Malton

Treasurer, George Read, East Riding Bank, Malton
Relieving & Vaccination Officers, No. 1 district, Arthur
Nendick, Newbiggin, Malton; No. 2 district, Joseph
Harrison, St. Peter’s street, Norton

Collector of Poor Rate, Malton, Arthur Simpson, Town
hall & 8 Finkle street, Malton: Old Malton, William
Barker Old Malton; Norton, James Horsley, Norton villa,
Malton

Medical Officers & Public Vaccinators:- Bulmer district,
John McPhail Dougall M.D., C.M. Welburn; Hovingham
district, Charles William Smeeton L.R.C.P.Lond.
Hovingham; Leavening district, Henry Oscar Pomme de
Mirimonde L.R.C.P. & L.R.C.S.Edin. 76 Castlegate,
Malton; Malton district, William Vernon Shaw M.A.,
M.D., B.Ch.Oxon 39 Yorkersgate, Malton; Norton
district, Ralph Harry Frank Bostock L.R.C.P. & S.Edin.
L.R.F.P.S.Glas. Norton; Rillington district, Alex Stephen
Adams M.B., C.M.Aberd. Rillington

The Workhouse, called “Spring Hall,” Castlegate, &
appropriated as a workhouse in 1735, is a structure of
brick, rebuilt in 1789 |& enlarged in 1893 for 200
inmates; William Vernon Shaw M.A., M.D., B.Ch. Oxon,
medical officer; Mrs. Jane Sherwood, matron in charge.

MALTON REGISTRATION DISTRICT
Superintendent Registrar, George Simpkin Cattle, Town
hall. Malton; deputy, J.L. Chapman, Town hall, Malton
Registrars of Marriages, William Botterill, Beechville,
Norton; deputy, John George Carlisle, Commercial
street, Norton
Registrars of Births & Deaths, Bulmer sub-district, John
Charles Tate, Bulmer; Hovingham sub-district, Thos.
Wilson, Slingsby; Malton sub-district, William Botterill,
Beechville, Norton; deputy John George Carlisle,
Commercial street, Norton; Rillington sub-district,

Alexander Stephen Adams, Rillington; Westow sub-
district, W.W. Waite, Thornthorpe, Malton

PUBLIC OFFICERS
Assessor & Collector of Property & Income Tax, William
Barker, Old Malton
Assistant Overseer, Arthur Simpson, 8 Finkle street
Borough Bailiff, Hugh W. Pearson, Yorkersgate
Clerk to the Commissioners of Taxes, William Hall, 43
Yorkersgate
Steward of the Castle Howard, Appleton-le-Street &
Lund Forest Manor Courts, Samuel Ridge, Chancery
Lane buildings
Steward for the Manor Courts, Hugh William Pearson,
Yorkersgate
Town Crier, Barnby Knaggs, 14 Old Maltongate

PLACES OF WORSHIP, with times of services
St. Mary-the-Virgin’s Church, Old Malton, Rev. William
Ingham M.A. vicar & rural dean; 10.30 a.m. & 6.30 p.m.
& 2.30 p.m. last Sunday in month
St. Michael’s Church, New Malton, Rev. Hugh Lambert
Ogle M.A. vicar; Rev. William Robinson & Rev. Harold
Neville Wharam B.A. curates; 8 & 11 a.m. & 6.30 p.m;
daily, 8 p.m.; daily 9.30 or 11.30 a.m.
St. Leonard’s Church, New Malton, Rev. Hugh Lambert
Ogle M.A. vicar; Rev. William Robinson & Rev. Harold
Neville Wharam B.A. curates; 8 & 10.30a.m. & 6.30 p.m;
daily, 8 p.m.; wed 7.30 p.m.
Catholic, Wells lane, Rev. Augustine D’Hooghe, priest;
Sundays, holy communion 8.30 a.m.; mass 10.30 a.m.
devotions & benedictions, 6.30 p.m.; daily, 8.30 a.m,;
holy days & holidays of obligation, mass at 10 a.m,;
benediction at 7.30 p.m.
Friends’ Meeting House, Greengate; 10.30 a.m. & 6.30
p.m.
Baptist, Wells lane, Rev. Price Williams; 10.30 a.m. & 6
p.m.; tues. 7.30 p.m.
Brethren, Old Maltongate, 6.30 p.m.
Congregational, Saville street, (vacant); 10.30 a.m. & 6
p.m.; wed. 8 p.m.

Primitive Methodist, Old
Malton, 2 & 6pm )
Primitive Methodist, )
Wheelgate, 10.30 a.m. & )
6 p.m.; mon. 8 p.m. )
Unitarian, Wheelgate; 11 a.m. & 6.30 p.m.

Wesleyan Methodist, )

Saville street, 10.30 a.m. ) Rev. Chas. Denham

& 6 p.m ) (supt); Rev. Rd. H. Wray

Rev. William Fidoe
(superintendent)
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Wesleyan Methodist, ) & Rev.T. Henry Ranns
Old Malton, 6 p.m. )

SCHOOLS

Malton Grammar School, in Middlecave road, is a
building of red brick surrounded by grounds extending
to about 4 acres, erected in 1910-1911 at a cost,
including fixtures, of over £5,000, on a site given by Earl
Fitzwilliam D.S.0. The school is an old foundation of
Robert Holgate, Archbishop of York, dating back to 1547
& up to 1906. The old school premises were at Old
Malton. The school is a secondary school governed by a
scheme under the “Charitable Trusts Acts,” with a board
of 23 governors, the greater proportion of whom are
elected by public bodies & serve for a term of 30 years.
There are at present 75 boys & girls in the school. The
staff consist of a head master & head mistress & 2
assistants. The tuition fees payable are £9 9s a year, but
there are 15 free places. The school is maintained by
grants from the Board of Education, the North & East
Ridings & the Malton & Norton Ulrban District Councils.
The old endowments amount to about £90; H. Watson
Pearson esq. hon clerk to the governors; Ernest L. Watt
M.A. head master.

Public Elementary Schools
Attendance Officer, Alfred Edward Elvy, 4 Victoria road
St. Michael’s street (mixed & infants), erected in 1857,
enlarged in 1891 by Earl Fitzwilliam at a cost of £600, for
350 children; average attendance, 225; Edgar Hallam,
master
Wentworth street (infants), erected in 1897, for 116
children; average attendance 94; Miss Constance
Schofield, mistress
Old Malton (mixed), erected in 1859 & enlarged in 1890,
for 220 children; average attendance, 160; Jesse Barker,
master
Catholic (mixed), Castlegate, erected in 1880, for 100
children; average attendance, 60; Miss Emily Quirk,
mistress
Wesleyan Methodist (mixed), Greengate, erected in
1837 & enlarged in 1892, for 300 children; average
attendance, 240; James Sadler J.P. master

NEWSPAPERS
Malton Gazette, St. Michael’s street, Nortgh of England
Newspaper Co. Limited, publishers; published on fri.
Malton Messenger, 5 Yorkersgate, Henry Smithson &
Co. proprietors; published on fri. for sat. See
advertisement

CONVEYANCE
Railway Station, George Henry Stephenson, station
master
Sutton & Co. 15 Wheelgate, George W. Brown, agent

CARRIERS to & from Malton, with the inns they call at
& days of calling

Acklam — Harrison, George inn, tues. & sat

Allerston — Dale, ‘New Globe,’ sat

Amotherby — Thompson, Market place, wed. & sat

Appleton-le-Street — Mortimer, Market place, wed. &

sat.

Barton-le-Street - Mortimer, Market place, wed. & sat.

Barugh — Thompson, Market place, wed. & sat.; Bowes,

‘Fleece,’ sat

Birdsall — William Hudson, ‘New Globe,” tues. & sat;

Milner, Market place, wed. & sat.

Brawby - Mortimer, Market place, wed. & sat.;

Thompson, Market place, wed. & sat.; Farnhill, ‘Black

Bull,” tues. & sat.

Brompton — Hughill, Market place, sat

Bulmer — Fargher, ‘Green Man,’ sat

Burythorpe — King, Market place, tue. & sat.; W.

Hudson. ‘New Globe,” tue. & sat.; Thomas Hudson.

‘New Globe,” wed. & sat.; H. Milner, Market place,

wed. & sat

Coneysthorpe — Lacey, ‘Fleece,’ tues. & sat; Calvert,

‘Black Swan,’ sat.

Crambe — William Harrison, sat.

Duggleby — Rawling, ‘Sun,’ sat.; Simpson, ‘New Globe,’

tues. & sat.; Thirsk, Market place, wed. & sat

Ebberston — Dixon. Market place, sat

Fimber — Wood, Market place, sat

Firby — Bielby & Revis, Market place, wed. & sat

Fryton — Wilson, ‘Blue Ball’, sat

Ganton — Fulston, Market place, sat

Grimston — Train, Market place, sat.; Thirsk, ‘Market

place, wed. & sat.; Simpson, ‘New Globe.” wed. & sat

Habton — Thompson, Market place, wed. & sat.

Helperthorpe — Wiley, Market pl. tues. & sat

Heslerton — Hesp, ‘New Globe” wed. & sat

Heslerton East & West — Hutchinson, ‘George hotel,’

sat; Fulston, Market place, sat.

Hovingham — Magson, Market place, sat.; Shields,

‘Black Swan,’ sat.

Huttons Ambo — Rivis, Fleece inn, wed. & sat.; Bowes,

‘Green Man.’ sat

Kirby Grindalythe — Train, Market place, sat
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Kirby Misperton — Metcalfe, ‘Blue Ball,’ sat; Harwood,
Market place, sat

Langton — Thomas Hudson, ‘New Globe,” wed. & sat.;
Fawcett, Market place, wed. & sat

Leavening — Milburn, Market place, wed. & sat.;
Parkinson, Market place, tue. & sat.; Harrison, George
inn, tues. & sat.; Peterkin, Market place, sat.
Leppington — Oliver, ‘Old Globe,’ fri & sat.

Little Habton — Thompson, Market place, wed. & sat.;
Metcalfe, ‘Blue Ball,’ sat.

Lutton — G. Wiley, Market place, tue. & sat.

Marishes — Wilson, ‘Black Swan,” sat

Marton — Lumley, ‘Fleece,’ sat.

Middleton — Harrison, Market place, sat.

Ness — Simpson, Sun hotel, sat

Normanby — Lumley, ‘Fleece,” sat

Nunnington — Harrison, Sun inn, sat

Pickering — Foster, Market place, tues. & sat

Rillington — Wilson Ward, Market place, sat; Parkinson,
Market place, tues. & sat.

Scagglethorpe — Douthwaite, Market place, sat.;
Pinkney, Market place, wed. & sat.; Parkinson, Market

Scampston — Thomas Cawton, Market place, sat
Settrington — Petch, Market place, wed. & sat.; Fisher,
Sun hotel, wed. & sat

Sherburn — Fulston, Market place, sat.

Slingsby — Marshall, ‘Fleece,’” sat.; Magson, ‘Fleece,’ sat
Snainton — Idell, Market place,” sat

Stonegrave — Harwood, ‘Blue Ball,’ sat.

Swinton — Howe, Market place, sat

Terrington — Calvert, ‘Black Swan,’ sat.; Lacey, ‘Fleece,’
tues. & sat

Thixendale — Hood, Market place, sat.; Dale, Market
place, sat; Midgley, ‘New Globe,” sat
Thornton-le-Dale — Wilson, ‘Black Swan,’ sat

Thorpe Bassett — Marshall, Market place, sat
Towthorpe — Wood, Market place, sat

Weaverthorpe — John Stowe, ‘Black Bull,” sat.; Wiley,
Market place, tues. & sat.

Welburn — Studley, ‘Golden Lion,” sat

Westow — Bielby, Market place, wed. & sat.; Rivis,
Market place, wed. & sat; Daniel, ‘New Globe,’ sat
Wharram — Wood, Market place, sat

Winteringham — Walker, ‘Black Bull,’ sat.; G. Wiley,

place, tues. & sat.

PRIVATE RESIDENTS

Abbott Mrs. The Croft, Old Malton
Ashton George William, The Hollies,
Middlecave road

Bird Mrs. 5 Broughton rise
Blanchard Mrs. View ter. Middle
cave

Brewitt Henry, 62 Newbiggin
Briggs R. C. Middlecave house,
Middlecave road

Brown Mrs. 74 Castlegate

Buckle James, 90 Newbiggin

Carter Mrs. 6 The Mount

Cattle George Simpkin, 28 Newbiggin
Channon Charles Henry, Arncliffe
Clarke John Wm. J.P., 8 The Mount
Clough Albert E. Aston vil. East Mnt
Colby Henry Francis, 72 Newbiggin
Colby James George Ernest
M.A.,M.B. 21 The Mount

Colby Misses, Wentworth villa, The
Mount

Constable Miss Strickland, Beech
cottage, Middlecave road

Market place, tues. & sat.

Cooper William, York ho.
Yorkersgate

Davies Richard, Thornleigh,
Middlecave road

Davison-Bland Col. Francis, Kippax lo
Dawnay Hon, Geoffrey Nicolas, The
Lodge

D’Hooghe Rev. Augustine (Catholic),
The Presbytery

De Mirimonde Henry Oscar Pomme
L.R.C.P.Edin. 76 Castlegate

Denham Rev. Charles (Wesleyan
Methodist), 2 The Mount

Douglas Arthur Hugh, Eden house
Dowling Miss, Vale view, Newbiggin
Dowsland Hy. Ryedale vil. Mount
cres.

Fawcett Mrs. The Elms, York road
Fidoe Rev. William (Primitive
Methodist), 56 Newbiggin

Field Tobias, 14 The Mount

Fisher Mrs. 86 Newbiggin

Forsyth Noel Constable M.D. 3
Market place

See more at www.maltonhistory.info

Fowles Abraham G. 39 Old Malton
gate

Goldie John, Fern villa, Mount cres
Goldie Miss, Mount crescent
Gordon-Cumming Hon. Mrs. Quarry
Bank house

Gunter Mrs. West lodge

Hall Misses, 7 Broughton rise

Hall Wm. Oakdene, Middlecave road
Halliday Mrs. 66 Newbiggin

Harding Mrs. 17 The Mount

Hardy Mrs. Rosewood, Middlecave
road

Harrison Miss, The House, Old
Malton

Harrison Misses, The Brows, York rd.
Hatfield Rt. Wm. Fern bank
Newbiggin

Hickes Mrs. West park

Hill Misses, The Brows

Hill Wm, Beechwood, Middlecave rd.
Hodgson Mrs, 4 East mount
Hodgson William H., 4 East mount
Hopkins Miss, 15 The Mount
Hopkinson John Cook, 14 East mount
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Hudson Edward, 2 East mount
Hudson Harold Forge, 13 The Mount
Huffam Leonard Wm. Yorkersgate
Ingham Rev. William M.A. (vicar of
St. Mary the Virgin’s, & rural dean),
Old Malton)

James William Langford, 2
Broughton rise

King Henry, Orchard cot. Castlegate
Kinnear Misses, The Abbey, Old
Malton

Lambert Miss, West mede.
Laverack Clyve Cordukes, 1
Broughton rise

Leefe Benjamin, Newlands,
Middlecave road

Leefe John Ripley, 35 Wheelgate
Leefe Miss, 10 The Mount

Legard Richd. Anlaby, 12 The Mount
Lett William,. 3 Broughton rise
Longster Harold, 11 Yorkersgate
Lupton Williamm Walter J.P. Ashfield
Marriott Henry P. Musley bank
Marshall Miss, 20 The Mount
Marwood Charles Dean, 20 Market
pl

Marwood David Edwards, 15 East
mnt

Marwood Henry, 52 Newbiggin
Mason Christphr. Wm. Castlegate
Masterman George, 70 Newbiggin
McCormick Donald Carmichael M.B.
76 Castlegate

Metcalfe Misses, 22 The Mount
Metcalfe Robert J.P. West Royd
Milner Rev. Thomas, Mount crescent
Nelson Jn. Robt. The Firs, Mount
cres.

Newey Arthur, Estate office, Old
Maltongate

Ogle Rev. Hugh Lambert M.A. (vicar
St. Michael’s & St. Leonard’s) The
Vicarage

Parke Robt. Rutherford, 27 The
Mount

Pattison Ralph, 75 Newbiggin
Peacock Mrs. West park, York road
Pearson Hugh William, West Garth

Plant Geo. Thomas, 31 Middlecave
rd

Potter Mrs. 11 The Mount
Pumphrey Miss, 5 The Mount
Radcliffe Everard Jsph. J.P Wood
brw.

Read Edward, 6 Broughton rise
Read George, 27 Yorkersgate

Read John, 82 Newbiggin

Rhodes Francis Joseph, St. Michael’s
house, Market place

Ridge Samuel, 29 Middlecave rd
Robinson Rev. William (curate St.
Michael’s & St. Leonard’s), 1
Belmont terrace

Robinson George, Ewell bank
Robson Thomas, 2 Broughton rise
Roe Samuel, 12 East mount

Rose Misses, The Brows, York road
Rose William Greville Thurley,
Lyndhurst, Middlecave road
Rowntree Joseph, 5 Mount terrace
Russell Arthur Llewellyn, 13 The Mnt
Russell Bernard S, 3 The Mount
Russell Charles James, 25 The Mount
Russell Ernst, The Bray, Mount cres.
Russell Percy, The Cloisters,
Yorkersgate

Russell Sydney Herbert, 4 Mount
cres.

Rutter Miss, Eureka house,
Middlecave rd.

Rutter Misses, 64 Newbiggin

Shaw William Vernon M.A., M.D.
Yorkersgate

Slater Matthew, 84 Newbiggin
Slater Mrs. Laurel bank, Mount cres.
Smith Albert James, Barton cottage,
The Mount

Smith Alex .Cahill, 60 Newbiggin
Smith James Tate, 9 Jesmond ter.
Victoria road

Smithson Ernest Langford, 13 Mount
crescent

Smithson Harold, 74 Newbiggin
Smithson Mrs. J. Greengate

Snow Richard, Greengate

Snow Wm. Plant, 4 Broughton rise
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Soulby Arthur Edward Bromehead,
Woodlands

Southwick Walter, 33 Wheelgate
Spaven Mrs. 63 Newbiggin

Squires Albert Edwd. 13 East mount
Storey Alexander Chas. 27 Market pl
Strickland Frederick, Derwent
mount, York road

Suggitt George William, 30
Yorkersgate

Taylor Alfred Hy. J.P., 7 The Mount
Taylor Ernest, Bannisdale,
Middlecave road

Taylor Jas. The Firs, Middlecave road
Taylor John Hardcastle, Messenger
house, Railway street

Taylor John Thomas, 58 Newbiggin
Taylor Miss, Hollyhurst

Taylor Mrs. 9 The Mount
Thompson James Raymond, Uplands,
Middlecave road

Tobey Henry, 19 The Mount

Troop John, The Gannock, Old
Malton

Trotter Herbert Robertson, 23 The
Mount

Tute Miss, West Lea

Walker Capt. Harold, Derwent bank,
York road

Walker Arthur Henry, Middlecave
road

Warwick Misses, 54 Newbiggin
Watson Mrs. 16 The Mount

Watt Ernest L. M.A. Melburn villa,
Broughton rise

Wharram Rev. Harold Neville B.A.
(curate St. Michael’s & St.
Leonard’s), 35 Castlegate

Wilson William, 51 Newbiggin
Wrangham Harold, Quarry cottage,
Middlecave road

Wrangham Miss, Sunnymead,
Middlecave road

Woray Rev. Richard H. (Wesleyan
Methodist), 4 The Mount

Wray George William, Middlecave
rd.

Wright Misses, Campfield House
Wright Miss, 32 Yorkersgate
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Wright Misses, 78 Newbiggin
Yates Alfred, 8 East mount

COMMERCIAL
Early closing day, Thursday 1 p.m.

Abbott Robert T.G., F.S.I. land agent & surveyor, 38
Yorkersgate
Abraham Charles, tobacconist, 13a Yorkersgate
Aggio Cassella M.R.C.V.S. vet surgeon, East Mount
Allen John, market gardener, Old Malton
Allerston H. & Son, fried fish dealers, 40 Wheelgate
Allerston Henry, Temperance hotel, 4 Saville street
Altham Abraham Limited, tea dealers, 53 Market place
Anderson John & Son, gun, rifle, ammunition & fishing
tackle makers, & cutlers, 52 market place
Appleby John, grocer, 30 Wheelgate
Armstrong Thomas, reporter, 3 Belmont terrace
Ashpole John, beer retailer, 4 Finkle street
Ashton George William, draper, 7 Saville street
Baker Betsy (Mrs), butcher, 4 Wheelgate
Baker Fred, butcher, 44 Castlegate
Baker Walter, motor garage, 80 Castlegate
Balloon Yeast Stores, yeast merchants, 47 Market place
Bankes Clara (Miss), secretary & librarian of the
Literary Institute, Yorkersgate
Barclay & Company Limited (branch), bankers (Leonard
William Huffam, manager), Yorkersgate; draw on head
office, 54 Lombard street, London E.C.
Barker Alice (Mrs.), Wentworth Arms P.H. Old Malton
Barker William, assessor & collector of property &
income tax & collector of poor rates, Old Malton
Barnes Alfred, builder, Cemetery road
Beal George, farmer, Old Malton
Beckett & Co. (branch), bankers, York & East Riding
Bank (George Read, manager), 27 Yorkersgate; draw on
Glyn, Mills, Currie & Co. London E.C.
Bell & Bray, shopkeepers, 23 Newbiggin
Berry Charles V., pianoforte tuner, Railway street
Birdsall John, hair dresser, 61 Market place
Blades Harry, general cooper, Castlegate
Blair David Spencer, grocer, 16 Yorkersgate
Blanchard Hy. Rd. stationer, see Smithson & Blanchard
Blanchard Lowson, carman, Castlegate
Blanchard Thomas, butcher, 8 Old Maltongate
Booth Samuel, farmer, Old Malton
Botterill William, auctioneer & valuer, Cattle market

Yates George, 6 East mount
Yates Harry, 11 Broughton rise

Boulton & Cooper, auctioneers, stock salesmen &
valuers, head office, Cattle market; & at Castlegate;
branches at Seamer Junction & Pickering

Bower Frederick, butcher, 56 Wheelgate

Boyes Robert, cattle dealer, 21 Victoria road

Boyes Robert, travelling draper, 10 Newbiggin
Bradbury Maud (Miss.), milliner, 6 St. Michael street
Bradley Alice (Miss), music teacher, 2 Newbiggin
Bradley William, butcher & farmer, Old Malton
Bradshaw Alfred, cattle dealer, Pasture house

Brand Thomas & Sons, brick makers, 4 Railway street
Bray Nettie (Miss), shopkeeper, see Bell & Bray
Bristow George, farmer, 26 Newbiggin

Bristow Thomas, farmer, Old Malton

Brown Alfred, athletic outfitter, Saville street

Brown George M. hair dresser, Railway street

Brown George Wright, agent for Sutton & Co. carriers,
& fancy dealer, see Hide & Brown

Brown Harold, fancy draper, 18 Yorkersgate

Brown Margaret (Mrs.), printer, 15 Wheelgate

Brown Robert, grocer, 16 Spital street

Buckle James, chemist & druggist & dealer in
photographic materials, 20 Market place

Byass Daniel, corn merchant; branch, Railway street
Byass Robert B. huckster, Old Malton

Caddy Richard, artificial teeth maker, 17a Saville street
Caley Henry, The Vaults P.H. 58 Wheelgate

Cattle Market (Henry Botterill, collector), Cattle market
Cattle George Simpkin, clerk to Urban District Council,
to Malton joint union, to Malton & Norton out-relief
unions, to Malton & Norton Rural District Councils, to
burial boards & to assessment committee of Malton
union, to joint Disinfector Committee, &
superintendent registrar & clerk to Malton Urban &
Rural pension sub-committees, Town hall

Cemeteries (George Simpkin Cattle, clerk to the burial
boards, Thomas Watson, sexton & superintendent of
New Malton cemetery; Charles Noton, sexton &
superintendent of Old Malton cemeteries)

Channon Chas. Henry, architect & surveyor, 4 Market
st.

Chapman Albert, hair dresser, 14 Finkle street
Chapman John Lambert, deputy superintendent
registrar, Town hall

See more at www.maltonhistory.info
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Children’s Home (Miss Rebecca Harland, foster
mother), St. Leonard’s house, Old Malton gate

City Clothing Co. clothiers, 23a, Wheeelgate

Clarke John William, grocer & tea dealer, Yorkshire
ham & bacon merchant; curing & smoking houses; 23
Yorkersgate; confectioner. & cafe, 8 Yorkersgte.
Clough & Sons, boot makers. 30 & 36 Market place
Cockerill Walter Wm. phonograph agent, 33 Castlegate
Colby James George Ernest M.A., M.B., B.Ch.Oxon.,
L.R.C.P.Lond., F.R.C.S.Eng., D.P.H.Camb. surgeon &
medical officer of health to the Malton & Norton Rural
District Councils, 42 Yorkersgate & 21 The Mount
Coldwell Walter Ernest, Crown & Anchor P.H.
Castlegate

Conacher Annie (Mrs.), fancy repository, 26
Yorkersgate

Cook Francis & Son, auctioneers & valuers, Cattle
market; & at Fimber Nab, Sledmere, Malton

Cooper & Stephenson, grocers & wine & spirit dealers,
25 Wheelgate

Cooper William, auctioneer &c. see Boulton & Cooper
Corn Exchange, Yorkersgate

Coulson William, dining rooms, 10 Market place
County Court (His Honor Judge B Fossett Lock; Hugh W.
Pearson, registrar & high bailiff; Christopher Dresser,
chief clerk; John George Carlisle, bailiff); office, Market
street

County Police Station (William Heald, superintendent),
Cattle market

Cour Mary Emma (Mrs.), Royal Oak P.H. Old Malton
Cour Richard, shopkeeper, 23 Greengate & antique
dealer, 7 Wheelgate

Courtney Wm. Fredk. Augustus, Talbot htl. Yorkersgate
Cousins Thomas, farmer, Espersykes house, Old Malton
Cox Frederick G. watch maker, 10 Old Maltongate
Cryer Thomas, saddler, 3 Castlegate

Cuthbertson John, farmer, Old Malton

Dale William, fancy draper, 3 & 5 Market street

Dean Jn. Ayrton, butcher, 9 St. Michael’s st. & 22
Castlegate

de Mirimonde Henry Oscar Pomme L.R.C.P. & L.R.C.S.
Edin., L.R.F.P.S.Glas. (firm de Mirimonde &
McCormick), physician & surgeon, consulting surgeon
to Malton Dispensary & medical officer & public
vaccinator Leavening district, 76 Castlegate

Dennis Alfred, confectioner, 2 Finkle street

Dent & Son, fish & game dealers, 14 Wheelgate

Dick Alexander, confectioner, 11 Market place
Dickinson Charles, currier, 9 Greengate

Dickinson Hannah (Mrs.), tobacconist, 9 Wheelgate
Dispensary (Hy. Oscar Pomme de Mirimonde L.R.C.P. &
S.Edin. & Noel Constable Forsyth M.D., Ch.B.hon
surgeons; Ralph Harry Frank Bostock L.R.C.P.
L.R.C.S.Edin., L.F.P. & S. Glas. Medical attendant;
George Read, hon. Sec; tues. thurs. & sat. 8.30 to 9.30
a.m.), 14 Saville street.

Dodsworth John Dowson, cabinet ma., 20 Yorkersgate
Douglas Arthur Hugh, agent to Earl Fitzwilliam D.S.O.
Estate office, Old Maltongate.

Drake William Robert, butcher, 6 Finkle street
Dresser Christopher, chief clerk of county court,
Market street

Eastman Limited, butchers, 46 Wheelgate

Eddon Thomas, house decorator, 5 Castlegate
Edwards Harry, photographer, 49 Market place

Ellis John, chimney sweeper, 2 Stephens yard,
Newbiggin

Ellis William, chimney swpr. 11 Stephens yd. Newbiggin
Estate Office (Earl Fitzwilliam) (Arthur Hugh Douglas,
agent), Old Maltongate

Estill Jn. solicitor & commsner for oaths, Old
Maltongate

Farrow Arthur, Old Globe inn, 6 Market place

Fawcett John William, toy dealer, 1 Castlegate

Felton Frederick Penrose, draper, Wheelgate

Fentress George, ironmonger, 45 Wheelgate

Field George W., White Swan P.H., 34 Old Maltongate
Finlay J.H. & Co. Lim. tobacconists, Railway station
Fire Engine Station (Urban District Council) (William A.
Jackson, superintendent), Low street

Fish Antony Forster, millwright & machine maker;
agent for every description of domestic, milling &
agricultural machinery, 96 Castlegate

Fish David, saddler, 66 Castlegate

Fisher George, wheelwright, Bridgefoot

Fisher John Richardson, firewood dealer, Bridgefoot
Fitch & Co. General drapers, milliners, ladies’ tailors &
dressmakers, carpet factors, house furnishers &
furniture removers, 16 to 24 Market place

Fletcher Clara (Mrs.), dress maker, 10 Market street
Fletcher Harry, upholsterer, 28 & 34 Wheelgate
Fletcher John William, tailor, 19 Market place
Fletcher Sarah, (Miss), dress maker, 3 Old Maltongate
Ford Henrietta (Miss), beer retailer, 29 Greengate
Forster George, boot maker, 4 Newbiggin

Forsyth Noel Constable M.D., Ch.B.Edin. surgeon, 3
Market place

Foster Francis A., fancy draper, 7 Market place
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Foster John Thomas, baker, 62 Castlegate

Fowles Abraham Goodair, tailor, 6 Yorkersgate

Freer W. & Son, tobacconists, 2 Yorkersgate

Fuller William, grocer, 1 Finkle street & 47 Wheelgate
Galtry Charles & Son, outfitter, 8 Wheelgate

Gibson William & Sons, tailors, 10 Saville street

Gibson Alfred, plasterer, 59 Newbiggin

Gibson Marian (Mrs.), fancy repository, 2 Market place
Goff Robert, blacksmith, Church hill

Goldie & Co. tailors, hatters, outfitters, hosiers, glovers
& shirt makers, 10 Yorkersgate

Goozee Color-Sergt. Frederick Albert, drill instructor to
H Co. 5™ Territorial Force Battalion Alexandra, Princess
of Wales’ Own (Yorkshire Regiment), Old Maltongate
Graham Alexander, shoe maker, Old Malton

Graham Thomas, plumber, 8 Market street

Greenley Ann (Mrs.), temperance hotel, 37 Castlegate
Greenley Francis, tailor, Old Malton

Greenly William, apartments, 10 East mount

Hall Arthur A. solicitor, 43 Yorkersgate

Hall Elizabeth (Miss), stationer, 10 Finkle street

Hall Ellen (Mrs.), confectioner, 24 Yorkersgate

Hall William, clerk to the commissioners of income &
land taxes & agent to the Royal Fire & Life Assurance
Co. &c. 43 Yorkersgate

Harfield George, Castlegate Vaults P.H. 6 Castlegate
Hargreaves Jabez, house decorator, see Harrison &
Hargreaves

Harland George, blacksmiths, Horse Market road
Harrison & Hargreaves, house decorators, 27
Castlegate

Harrison Richard, shopkeeper, 38 Old Maltongate
Haynes Robert Hudson, hawker, 4 Greengate

Heald William, superintendent of police, Cattle market
Henderson Robert, veterinary surgeon, 98 Castlegate
Heyne Charles, pork butcher, 42 Wheelgate

Hicks Frank, coal leader, Old Malton

Hide & Brown, fancy repository, 15 & 17 Wheelgate
Hird John Dent, cycle repairer, 39a Newbiggin
Hitchcock William, shopkeeper, 63 Newbiggin

Hobson Annie Emily & Margaret Louise (Misses), ladies’
school, St. Michael’s, Yorkersgate

Hobson William, cab proprietor, 17 Castlegate
Hodgson William & Son, bulders, marble masons,
slaters, carpenters & joiners; large stocks of timber &
building materials, machine joinery works, Greengate
hill. See advertisement

Hodgson John, stationer, 46 Castlegate

Hogg Squire, Cross Keys P.H. 41 Wheelgate

Hoggard Henry, shopkeeper, old Malton

Holder John, farmer, Old Malton

Holmes John, butcher, Shambles

Hopwood Harry Smith, farmer, Old Malton

Hornsey & Wood, tailors, Cattle market

Hornsey Henry, draper, 40 Market place

Horsley Richard Cross, cycle maker, 44 Wheelgate
Hoyle Edward, hair dresser, 31 Yorkersgate

Huffam Leonard William, manager to Barclay &
Company Limited & treasurer to the Urban District
Council, Yorkersgate.

Humphreys George, farmer, Old Malton

Ineson Timothy Francis, tinplate worker, 7 Finkle street
Inman Arthur King, butcher, Shambles

Inman Arthur, cabinet maker, Yorkersgate

Jackson William A. surveyor & sanitary inspector to
Urban District Council & superintendent of Fire
Brigade, Town hall

Jefferson John Robert, butcher, 2 Saville street
Johnson David, farmer, Old Malton

Johnson George Frederick, ironmonger, 6 Wheelgate
Johnson Richard, farmer, Old Malton

Jones Edmund Stanley, solicitor & commissioner for
oaths, Yorkersgate

King Joseph, music seller, 2 Newbiggin

Kingston Hannah (Miss), beer retailer, 72 Castlegate
Kirby Francis, basket maker, 22 Yorkersgate

Kirby William, watch maker, 56 Market place

Kirk Simpson, auctioneer, see Boulton & Cooper
Kitching Eliza (Miss), shopkeeper, Old Malton

Knaggs Alethea (Miss), dress maker, 14 Old Maltongate
Knaggs Barnby, boot ma. & town crier, 14 Old
Maltongate

Langdale Elizabeth (Miss), milliner, 28 Market place
Laverack William Henry & Sons, chemists, Castlegate
Layton Jane (Mrs.), shopkeeper, 30 Newbiggin
Leatham & Co. boot & shoe makers, 27 Wheelgate
Lee John, butcher, Shambles

Leefe Benj. & Sons, watch makers, 42 & 44 Market pl
Leefe Thomas, ironmonger, 11 Yorkersgate
Lightowler Rhoda (Mrs.), hair dresser, 5 Wheelgate
Linsley Thomas B. farmer, Eden House farm, Old
Malton

Literary Institute (Frederick Strickland esq. president;
Miss Clara Bankes, sec. & librarian), Yorkersgate
London Joint Stock Bank Limited (branch) (Alexander
Charles Storey, manager), Market place; draw on head
office, 5 Princes street, London E.C.

Longbotham Albert, drug stores, 15 Yorkersgate
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Longster George & Sons, florists, Yorkersgate &
Wheelgate

Lucas Harriet (Mrs.), fried fish dealer, Well lane
Ludlam George, Golden Lion P.H. 21 Market place
McCormick Donald Carmichael M.B., Ch.B.Glas,
physician & surgeon (firm, de Mirimonde &
McCormick), 76 Castlegate

Malton Adult School (Percy Kendall, sec), Spital street
Malton Agricultural Club (W.A. Cundall esq. president;
E.H. Nendick, sec.), 17 Yorkersgate

Malton Agricultural Society (Simpson Kirk & J.E. Medd,
secs.), Cattle market

Malton Choral & Orchestral Society (F.T. Gray,
conductor; R.H. Smithson & Miss M. Wilson, hon.
secs.), 17 Yorksersgate

Malton Cricket Club (J. Hollings, sec.)

Malton Farmers’ Manure & Trading Co. Limited (Walter
Southwick, manager), bone crushers & manufacturers
of manures for all crops, 31 Wheelgate

Malton Field Naturalists’ & Scientific Society (Richard
Harold Smithson, hon. sec.), Yorkersgate

Malton Floral & Horticultural Society (Wm. Barker, sec)
Malton Gas Co (Hy. Tobey, sec. & manager), Castlegate
Malton Gazette Limited (North of England Newspaper
Co.Ltd. publishers; published on fri.), St. Michael st.
Malton Gazette Limited, printers, St. Michael street
Malton Golf Club (G.P. Barlow, sec)

Malton Grammar School (Ernest Loraine Watt M.A.
head master), Middlecave road

Malton Meat Co. butchers, 10 Castlegate

Malton Messenger (Henry Smithson & Co. proprietors,
printers & publishers; published Friday for Saturday), 5
Yorkersgate. See advertisement

Malton & North Grimston Lime Co. (John Abbott,
proprietor), Railway street

Malton & Norton Co-operative Society Lim. (George
Horsley, sec.), Castlegate

Malton, Norton & District Constitutional Club (G.M.
Horsley, sec.), Market place

Malton, Norton & District Cottage Hospital (H.
Littlewood F.R.C.S.Eng. hon. consulting surgeon; R.H.F.
Bostock L.R.C.P. & S.Edin., J.G. Ernest Colby M.A., M.B.,
F.R.C.S., N.C. Forsyth M.D., H.M. Holt M.R.C.S. Eng.,
D.C. McCormick M.B., C.h.B., H.0.P. de Mirimonde
L.R.C.P. & S.Edin. & W. Vernon Shaw M.A., M.D., B.Ch.
hon. Medical staff; S. Ridge, hon. sec.; Miss Frances C.
Lorrimar, matron), Cemetery road

Malton, Norton & District Traders’ & Ratepayers
Association (Thomas Blanchard, sec.), Old Maltongate

Malton Quoit & Bowling Club (J. Tate Smith, sec.), 11 &
13 Market street

Malton Tennis Club (A.R. Kemp, sec), London Joint
Stock Bank, Market place

Malton Water Works (G.S. Cattle, clerk), Low street
Mann Kate (Miss), dress maker, 33 Old Maltongate
Manning Frederick, draper, 34 Market place

Marshall William, farmer, Wykeham, Old Malton
Masonic Hall, (Camalodunum lodge (660), Fitzwilliam
Mark Masons’ Lodge (No. 277) & Royal Arch Chapter
lodge), Yorkersgate

Massey Arthur, shopkeeper, 34 Castlegate

Massey Joshua, naturalist & confectioner, 11 Finkle
street

May Sarah (Miss), grocer, 1 Greengate

Mennell Thomas, saddler & harness maker, 46 Market
pl

Metcalfe William & Sons Lim. millers & corn
merchants, Castlegate

Middleton William, marine store dealer, 37 Wheelgate
Midgley Mark, agent to the N.E. Railway’s coal depots,
Railway street

Mills George F. tobacconist, 5 Saville street

Milner James, farmer, Howe farm, Old Malton

Milner John, farmer, 28 Middlecave road

Milner Rev. Thomas, boarding & day school, Mount
cres

Mitchell William tobacconist, 58 Castlegate
Mitchelson Robert, grocer & provision dir. 41
Greengate

Mortimer & Co. Limited, maltsters, Yorkersgate; & at
Driffield, Scarborough & Beverley

Mountney Dryden Prince, Spotted Cow P.H. Cattle mkt.
Nendick Arthur, relieving officer No. 1 district, Malton
union, 73 Newbiggin

Nendick Fred, hair dresser, 62 Wheelgate

Nendick John, farmer & butchr, Old Malton &
Shambles

Nendick Joseph William, Black Swan inn, 17 Market pl
Newton James F. bill poster, Middlecave road
Nicholson Bert, butcher, 15 Newbiggin

Nicholson Darley, butcher, Shambles

Nicholson Mark, jun. Butcher, 16 wheelgate

North Fred, clothier, 32 Wheelgate

North Hannah Mary (Mrs.), news agent, 39 Wheelgate
North James Seller, watch maker, 23 Market place
North William, hosier, 23 Market place

Northern Counties Electric Supply Co. Limited (power
station) (Albert Edward Squires, local manager)
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Oldfield Hy. & Son, builders, 1 Victoria road & Bridge
foot

Oldfield Lawrence, builder, Old Malton

Packwood George, hunt tailor, breeches maker, dress
& undress liveries, motor liveries, uniforms & clerical
robes, 1 Market street

Page William & Son, corn merchants, Wheelgate
Pallister John, farmer, Old Malton

Parke Robert R. corn merchant, 55 Market place
(attends Saturdays); & at Amotherby

Parnaby William & Son, ironmongers, 4 St. Michael st.
& 9 Market place

Pearson Hugh W. & R. & Russell, solicitors, Yorkersgate
Pearson Hugh William, solicitor & commissioner for
oaths & perpetual commissioner, clerk to the
magistrates for the divisions of Malton & Buckrose & to
the directors of Muston drainage & registrar; high
bailiff of County Court, & steward for the Manor
Courts, see Pearson Hugh W. & R. & Russell,
Yorkersgate

Pearson Robert, solicitor & commissioner for oaths, see
Peirson John, farmer, Acomb house, Old Malton
Percy Jane (Mrs.), fancy draper, 20 Market street
Philpot Thomas H. beer retailer, 52 Wheelgate
Pickering Charles, baker, 48 Castlegate

Piercy Charles, cabinet maker, 13 Finkle street

Piercy George, joiner, 11 Cattle market

Pilmoor George (Mrs.), carman, Castlegate

Plowman William, tea dealer, 16 Market street

Potter Thomas, Criterion P.H. 13 Finkle street

Potter Thomas, outfitter, 5 Old Maltongate

Potter Walter (late John Potter), Royal Oak hotel, hay,
straw & corn dealer; to let on hire tents & marquees
for galas, shows, &c. from 15 to 300 feet long; also
cutlery, plate, tables, chairs & all requisites for dinners
&c.; price list free on application, Market pl

Potter William, New Globe inn, Yorkersgate

Public Benefit Boot Co. Limited, boot dirs. 17 Saville st
Public Weighing Machine (James Horsley, clerk in
charge), Railway street

Race James, butcher, Old Malton

Rashley J.F. & Co. fruiterers, 11 Market street

Rawling Sarah (Mrs.), apartments, 19 Newbiggin

Read Edward & Son, outfitters, 17 Saville street & 32a
Market place

Read Frederick, gasfitter, 23 Wheelgate

Read George, manager to York & East Riding Bank &
treasurer to the Rural District Council & union, 27
Yorkersgate

Read John, plumber & ironmonger, Railway street
Read John William, Blue Ball P.H. 14 Newbiggin
Reading Room (H. Beilby, sec), Old Malton

Rhodes & Cussons, dentists, St. Michael’s ho. Market pl
Rhodes Francis Joseph L.D.S.R.C.S. Edin., D.D.S.,
F.R.M.S.Lond. dental s urgeon (firm, Rhodes &
Cussons), St. Michael’s house, Market place
Richardson John Thomas, grocer, 9 Old Maltongate
Ridge Samuel, solicitor, commissioner for oaths &
steward of the Castle Howard, Appleton-le-Street &
Lund Forest manor courts & hon sec. to the Malton,
Norton & District Cottage Hospital; offices, Chancery
lane; branch office, Scarborough

Ringrose Thos. Wheelwright, Yorkersgate & 6 Belmont
ter

River Plate Fresh meat Co. Limited (The), butchers, 1a,
Saville street

Robinson George, cattle dealer, Broughton rise
Robinson James Henry, superintendent Prudential
Assurance Co. Limited, St. Aubyns, Horsemarket road
Robinson William John, pawnbroker, 20 Wheelgate
Robson Charles E. farmer, Howe bridge, Old Malton
Robson Charles Watson, cycle agent & stamp
distributor, 10 & 16 Castlegate

Robson Herbert William, ironmonger, 14 Castlegate
Robson Thos. Hick, farmer, Broughton rd; & Wykeham
Rose Charles & Co. brewers & maltsters, The Old
Brewery, Castlegate

Rose Edward & William Henry, wine & brandy shippers
& whisky merchants. (estab 1776), Market place
Rowntree Alfred, lime burner, Old Malton lime works
Rowntree Joseph, grocer, see Taylor Henry, Son &
Rowntree

Rowsby William, Bull hotel, Market place

Russell Arthur Llewellyn, solicitor & commissioner for
oaths, see Pearson Hugh W. & R. & Russell

Russell Sydney Herbert, manager of the Union of
London & Smiths Bank Ltd. 1 Wheelgate

Russells & Wrangham Lim. brewers, wine & spirit
merchants, millers & maltsters, Derwent & Crystal
breweries, Castlegate & 12 Yorkersgate; & at Norton
Sadler William, farmer, Old Malton

St. John Ambulance Brigade (Samuel Roe, supt.), East
Mount

Saville Adelaide (Mrs.), musical instrument dealer, 9
Saville street

Savings Bank (William Botterill, actuary) (open tuesday
& saturday), 30 Yorkersgate
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Scarborough & Whitby Breweries Limited (The), wine &
spirit branch, Saville street

Schofield Fred, King’s Head P.H. 5 Market street

Scott Sydney & Co. boot makers, 13 Yorkersgate
Sedman John, tailor, 8 Saville street

Shaw Hebdon, boot maker, 11 & 13 Shambles

Shaw William Vernon M.A., M.D., B.Ch.Oxon.surgeon &
Medical officer & public vaccinator Malton district &
Medical officer to the workhouse, 39 & 44 Yorkersgate
Shepherd John, painter & house decorator, 38 Market
pl

Sherwood Jane (Mrs.), matron in charge of workhouse,
Castlegate

Simpson Arthur, rate collector to the Urban District
Council & assistant overseer, Town hall

Simpson Charles (Mrs.), ladies’ & children’s outfitter,
123, Castlegate

Singer Sewing Machine Co. Limited (Alfred Horsley,
agent), 9 Newbiggin

Skelton Alice (Mrs.), tailor, 8 St. Michael street

Smith James & Sons, dyers & cleaners (branch),
Yorkersgate

Smith W.H. & Son, booksellers & news agents; stall,
Railway station

Smith Charles, butcher, 8 Newbiggin

Smith Elizabeth (Miss), milliner, 70 Castlegate

Smith Mary Ann (Miss), butcher, Shambles

Smith Randolph Edwin, photographer, 7 St. Michael
street

Smith Thomas Tate, Green Man hotel & wine & spirit
merchant & mineral water manufacturer, 11 & 13
Market street

Smithson Henry & Co. booksellers, bookbinders,
printers & publishers & proprietors of the “Malton
Messenger,” Yorkersgate. See advertisement
Smithson & Blanchard, printers & stationers, 17
Yorkersgate

Snarry Mary Jane (Mrs.), shopkeeper, 58 Old
Maltongate

Snow William & Sons, linen drapers, Yorkersgate & 2
Castlegate

Soulby Arthur Edward Bromehead, solicitor,
commissioner for oaths & clerk to Parish Council, 17
Yorkersgate

Southwick John, market gardener, Old Malton
Southwick Walter, secretary & manager to the Malton
Farmers’ Manure & Trading Co. Ltd. 33 Wheelgate
Spanton John, Sun hotel, 10 Wheelgate

Spaven Lydia Ann (Miss), confectioner, 54 Market place

Spiegelhalter M. & Son, watch makers, 4 Yorkersgate
Stamp Office (Charles Watson Robson, distributor), 16
Castlegate

Stephenson George, butcher, 25 Market place
Stephenson George, grocer, see Cooper & Stephenson
Stephenson George, insurance agent, Old Malton
Stephenson George Henry, station master, Railway
statn.

Stephenson Robert W. blacksmith, Old Malton
Sterlings Limited, boot & shoe dealers, 15 Saville street
Stevens Harold Beresford, reporter, 19 Claremont
Storey Alexander Charles, manager of the London Joint
Stock Bank Limited, 27 Market place

Strangeway Tom, blacksmith, 102 Castlegate

Stubbs James Adam, china & glass dealer, 13
Wheelgate & antique furniture dealer, Old Maltongate
Suddaby W.M., Crown hotel, 12 Wheelgate

Sweeting Emily (Miss), day school for girls, 18
Newbiggin

Synan Mary (Mrs.), George hotel, Yorkersgate

Talbot Bowling Club (W. Robinson, hon. sec.),
Yorkersgate

Taylor Henry, Son & Rowntree, family & wholesale
grocers & provision merchants, & café proprietors,
Wheelgate house. Tel. No. 22, Telegrams “Alfred
Taylor. Malton”

Taylor M.A. & Son, plumbers, 57 Market place

Taylor Thomas & Co. grocers, 18 & 20 Castlegate
Taylor’s Drug Co. Lim. chemists, 11 Saville street
Territorial Force Battalion (57) Alexandra, Princess of
Wales’s Own (Yorkshire Regt.) (H Co. and Lieut. Clifford
C. Pickles; Color-Sergt. Frederick Albert Goozee, drill
instructor), Drill hall, Old Maltongate

Thackray William & Sons, engineers, makers of the
“Thackray Scarifier for road making” & agricultural
implement makers, Digger works. See advertisement
Thompson Charles Herbert, Fleece inn, 17 Market st
Thompson Geo. Pinder, chemists &c. See Wray &
Thompson

Town Hall, Market place

Turner Herbert W. joiner, 27 Castlegate & Church hill
Turner William, carpenter, Old Malton

Twyford Joseph, postmaster, Wheelgate

Union of London & Smiths Bank Itd. (branch) (Sydney
Herbert Russell, manager), 1 Wheelgate; draw on head
office, Princes street, London E.C.

Vasey William, shopkeeper, 14 Market place

Walker Robert, baker & confectioner, 86 Castlegate
Waller John & Son R.S.S. blacksmiths, Spital street

See more at www.maltonhistory.info



Kellys Directory of the North and East Ridings of Yorkshire - 1913

Walley Amy (Miss), district nurse, 47 Newbiggin
Walton Thomas, shopkeeper, 1 Old Maltongate

Ward John William, cabinet maker, 6 Newbiggin
Wardell Tranmer, horse breaker & dlr, 33 Yorkersgate
Wardell William, grocer, 13 Newbiggin

Wardill Jonathan, saddler, 37 Yorkersgate & 64
Wheelgate

Watson John, builder, 50 Yorkersgate

Whisker Emma (Mrs.), confectioner, 3 Saville street
Whyte George, travelling draper, 82 Castlegate
Wilkinson William, mineral water manufr. 21
Wheelgate

Willows John & Co. Boot dealers, 18 Wheelgate
Willows, John, Sons & Co. china & glass warehouse, 29
Yorkersgate

Willows J.W. & Co. painters & decorators, 48 Market pl
Wilson Alonzo, painter & decorator, 15 Market street
Wilson Arthur Edwin, grocer, 13 Market place

Wilson John Craven, china & glass dealer, 58 Market pl
Wilson Thomas Kemp, fruiterer, 1 Newbiggin

Wise Brothers, clothiers, 13 Saville street

Witty Emma (Mrs.), fruiterer, Shambles

Wood Alfred, grocer & provision merchant, Old Malton
Wood Christopher, butcher, Shambles

Wood Jane (Mrs.), dining rooms, 8 Market place
Wood Margaret (Mrs.), confectioner, 12 Castlegate
Woodall George (late William Jones), rope, twine,
sheep-net, rick cover & halter manufacturer; binder
canvas supplied & repaired; white show halters &c. &c.
35 & 37 Market place

Woolhouse Mary Elizabeth (Miss), district nurse, 74
Greengate

Wrangham & Sons, grocers, 19 Wheelgate

Wray & Thompson, chemists, 3 Wheelgate

Yates Ralph & Sons, iron founders & agricultural
implement makers, Derwent foundry

York & East Riding Bank (branch of) (Beckett & Co.
Proprietors; George Read, manager), 27 Yorkersgate;
draw on Glyn, Mills, Currie & Co. 57 Lombard street,
London E.C.

Yorke Sidney Edward R.S.S. shoeing & general smith,
Yorkersgate

Yorkshire Gazette (branch office), St. Michael street
Yorkshire Penny Bank Limited (branch) (James Fletcher,
clerk in charge; open tues. thurs. fri. & sat.), Market
place

Yorkshire Union of Agricultural Clubs & Chambers of
Agriculture (Arthur E.B. Soulby, sec.), Yorkersgate
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